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MEMORANDUM TO: Chairman Klein

Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
Commissioner Jaczko
Commissioner Lyons

FROM:
'0, c•ndrew Bates

Federal Advisory Committee Management Officer

RENEWAL OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR
SAFEGUARDS (ACRS) CHARTER

SUBJECT:

The current ACRS Charter expires on December 14, 2006. Dr. Larkins has provided the
attached Charter for renewal. It is the same as the existing Charter with an updated Section 7
to recognize the current resources utilized by the Committee.

Attachment: As stated.

cc: John Larkins, ACNW
EDO
OGC
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Commissioner Lyons' Comments on COMSECY-06-0053

I approve the renewal of the Charter for the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
(ACRS) for the normal two year period, subject to the minor editorial comment below. I believe
the bases for the ACRS's Charter, as described in law and regulation, have provided and
continue to provide a strong foundation for the Committee's continued service to the NRC and
to this Nation. I have every expectation that with this foundation the Committee will continue to
meet the challenges ahead.

On item 2.d., the current 10 CFR 1.13 (2006) includes the following sentence: "The ACRS
conducts studies of reactor safety research and submits reports thereon to the U.S. Congress
and the NRC as appropriate." This sentence is omitted in the draft Charter. Although language
requiring such reports to Congress was struck from the Atomic Energy Act in 1998, the present
language in 10 CFR 1.13 remains. The Committee should consider including this sentence in
it's Charter.

Pete B. yoy Date


